CRRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Dec. 19, 2013




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza « Hartford * Connecticut * 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator
DATE: Dec. 13, 2013

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Board Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thursday Dec. 19, 2013, at 9:30 p.m. The meeting will
be held in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




TAB 1




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-FIRST NOV. 42013

A special meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was held
on Mon. Nov. 4, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Joe MacDouglad (present by telephone)
Andrew Nunn (present by telephone)
Scott Shanley
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:
Tom Kirk, President
Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer
Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: Jim Sandler, Esq., Sandler & Mara; Ed Spinella, Esq.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stetn requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending claims and
litigation. The motion, made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Adams was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:




Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The Executive Session began at 9:32 a.m. and concluded at 12: a.m. Chairman Stein noted that
no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards,
Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Nunn, Director
Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XKD KX [X XXX

Ad-Hocs
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, CSWS

x| >

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Adams and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:05 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Y —

Moira Kenney
HR Specialist/Board Administrator




TAB 2




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-FIRST NOV. 14, 2013

A special meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was held
on Mon. Nov. 14, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Joe MacDougald (present until 11:00 a.m.)
Andrew Nunn (present until 10:30 a.m.)
Scott Shanley
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc (present by telephone)
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:
Tom Kirk, President
Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer
Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling, Jim Sandler, Esq., Sandler & Mara.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:50 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.

DISCUSSION CONCERNING TRANSITION PLAN EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Chairman Stein said the agenda calls for a review of the transition plan and possible action
regarding options for fiscal sustainability.




Mr. Kirk said it is management’s intent to send the Executive Summary and presentation to
Deputy Commissioner Macky McCleary of the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection (hereinafter referred to as the “CT DEEP”) for distribution to his task force by Monday Nov.
18, 2013. He said management will present that task force with a power point presentation which will
incorporate the Board’s suggestions and edits.

Mr. Kirk said the comments focus on condensing the presentation. He provided the Board with
an overview. Mr. Kirk said the presentation centers on the sustainability portion which focuses on
identifying the options available to mitigate the budget shortfall which management judges to be $3.5
million the first year and from $2-$4 million the following years.

Mr. Kirk said the most important fact to address within the Cohn Reznick report is the difference
in forecast revenues between their estimate and CRRA’s. He said the issue is based on two distinct line
items; the price of power (which is assumed much more conservatively by CRRA) and the production of
power by CRRA’s South Meadows facility, which is also assumed conservatively by CRRA. Mr. Kirk
said the price issue is because Cohn Reznick did not do a price estimate and instead utilized a very
conservative 3.75 cents number which they escalated by 2% for FY15 and FY16. He explained that
figure is extraordinarily low for today’s number of generating and is well below what CRRA’s
consultants have identified as reasonable and prudent.

Mr. Kirk said there is also a significant discrepancy on production numbers. He said Cohn
Reznick looked at some of CRRA’s data but was not able to pursue and evaluate that date. He said they
choose production numbers similar to FY’13 production, which CRRA does not believe is representative
of historical and does not record the impact of the capital spending CRRA has been pursuing.

Mr. Kirk said management has data to show the impact of capital spending, particularly as it
impacts unit 11. He said CRRA is at maximum continuous rating (hereinafter referred to as “MCR”) for
the first time since at least 2008 on unit 11. Mr. Kirk said there are three major components of the
maintenance challenges in the boilers; pressure parts, infiltration, and combustion. He said after quite a
bit of discussion with the Board management invested substantially to improve the MCR. Mr. Kirk said
the over fire air modifications have been completed, the bulk of the water wall renovations have been
completed, and CRRA is in the process of completing the super heaters. He said until all three pieces are
completed availability issues will continue. He said unit 11 is the closest to completion and the current
MCR is a testament to the benefits of the capital spending.

Mr. Kirk said with that context CRRA had a historically aggressive number of over 500,000
megawatt hours grossed annually. He said because that was so aggressive the budget and forecast pulled
that back to a net number of $417,000 megawatt hours produced. Mr. Kirk said that figure is still higher
than FY’13, which is the number Cohn Reznick chose. He said management is confident that both
production and price numbers were conservatively chosen which is supported by additional back-up
concerning pricing by CRRA’s consultants.

The Board undertook a substantial discussion concerning why Cohn Reznick utilized the
numbers contained within the report and how to best present its finding and comments at the upcoming
meeting with the CT DEEP.




PILOT UPDATE

Ms. Hunt said the PILOT agreement has been finalized with the City of Hartford and is waiting
on Mr. Kirk’s signature. Mr. Kirk received consensus from the Board to go ahead with the agreement for
the first installment of the PILOT. He said it is very clear in the agreement that the CRRA Board will
decide on any further payments.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Freeman and seconded by Director Adams and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

reare

Respectfully Submitted,

Y

Moira Kenney
HR Specialist/Board Administrator




TAB 3




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTIETH-SECOND NOV. 21, 2013

A special meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was held
on Thurs. Nov. 21, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors Present: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman (present by telephone)
James Hayden
Joe MacDougald (present by telephone until 4:00 p.m.)
Andrew Nunn (present until 5:20 p.m.)
Scott Shanley (present until 5:01 p.m.)
Steve Edwards, Southeast Project Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeff Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: Jay Aronson, Esq. Sandler & Mara; Blake Barczak, Aon Risk Services, Inc. of New
York (present by telephone); John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Ann Catino, Esq. and John Farley, Esq.,
Halloran & Sage; Abe Scarr, Conn PIRG.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 1:37 p.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.




EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation
with legal counsel. The motion, made by Director Eno and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow was
approved unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive
Session:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley

Peter Egan

Laurie Hunt

Blake Barczak (present by telephone)
Ann Catino, Esq.

John Farley, Esq.

The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards,
Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Nunn, Director
Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joel MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XKD XK IX XK [X XXX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards, Southeast X

The Executive Session began at 1:37 p.m. and concluded at 4:05 p.m. Chairman Stein noted that
no votes were taken in Executive Session. He said the Organizational Synergy and Human Resources
Committee were asked to hold a special meeting to look into staffing and compensation levels.
Chairman Stein said that Director Hayden was appointed Chairman of the Organizational Synergy and
Human Resources Committee

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR OCT. 31,2013, BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the regular Oct. 31, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director Shanley made the motion which was seconded by Director Edwards.




The motion previously made and seconded to approve the minutes was approved unanimously
by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye [ Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

KD [X XXX |[X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards, Southeast X

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION REGARDING POWER PRODUCTS CONSULTING
SERVICES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

WHEREAS: La Capra Associates, Inc. has extensive analytical resources and knowledge of
and experience in the ISO New England market in which CRRA’s electric power generation
assets participate; and

WHEREAS, La Capra Associates, Inc. has through its previous work performed for CRRA
developed and has in place various modeling tools specific to CRRA’s generation assets;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to enter into an agreement with La
Capra Associates Inc. for Power Products Consulting Services, substantially as presented and
discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Egan said this resolution is for a contract with La Capra Associates (hereinafter referred to
as “LaCapra”). He said La Capra is currently under contract to provide power consulting services to
CRRA. Mr. Egan said although there are two other firms in CRRA’s stable their skill sets do not fit
CRRA'’s needs for consulting services. He said CRRA requires La Capra’s specific resources and
knowledge.

Mr. Egan said this resolution allows for CRRA to enter into an agreement with La Capra for two

and a half years, an agreement which is coterminous with CRRA’s other three year consulting service
agreements. He said if La Capra requires a payment of more than $10,000 a year management will

3




return to the Board first for approval of that spending. Mr. Egan said at this point the only specific work
expected by La Capra is for the refreshment of a power forecast in order to provide a specific number to
be used in the FY 15 budget.

Director Freedman asked what other companies La Capra has done work for. Mr. Egan said he
would need to look into that. Director Freedman said La Capra’s projections differed substantially from
that of Cohn Reznick. He said he would like their work experience and the accuracy of their projections
over the last five years provided before approving this resolution.

MOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTION REGARDING POWER PRODUCTS
CONSULTING SERVICES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to table the resolution regarding power products consulting
services. The motion to table was made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

The motion to table this item was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XD XKD [ XXX X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards

MOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTION REGARDING THE AUTHORITY BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion to table the Authority budget, which was made by Director
Freedman and seconded by Director Adams.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Authority Operating Budget be adopted substantially in
the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Director Freedman said he would like this topic to be revisited at the Finance Committee
meeting before being resubmitted for Board approval.




The motion to table this item was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

KX |X XXX | X[ X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards, Southeast

MOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTION REGARDING THE SOUTHEAST BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion to table the Southeast budget, which was made by Director
Freedman and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Southeast
Project Operating Budget be adopted subject to the Southeastern Connecticut Regional
Resources Recovery Authority’s (“SCRRRA”) approval of this budget and as substantially as
presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Daley noted that tabling this item could cause delays for the Southeast Project (SCRRRA).
He said SCRRRA is scheduled to take up their budget for approval in December, part of which is
CRRA’s administrative piece.

Director Freedman withdrew his motion to table.

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION REGARDING THE SOUTHEAST BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Freedman and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Southeast
Project Operating Budget be adopted subject to the Southeastern Connecticut Regional
Resources Recovery Authority’s (“SCRRRA”) approval of this budget and as substantially as
presented and discussed at this meeting.

Director Freedman said CRRA’s portion of this budget requiring approval is the $304,000
administrative budget aspect which is the CRRA piece of the SCRRRA budget.

5




Mr. Daley said the SCRRRA budget is a product of CRRA. He said CRRA’s Director of Budgets
and Forecasts prepares the SCRRRA budget. He said in addition CRRA manages the SCRRRA funds,
performs invoicing and handles some enforcement issues. Mr. Daley said the $304,000 covers costs
made up of two components, CRRA’s personnel services and some direct expenses.

Mr. Daley said management recognizes SCRRRA has its’ own administrative employee in the
cost allocations. He said a cap is also applied. Mr. Daley said one adjustment was made. He explained as
SCRRRA is in its last bonding year the debt service reserve was applied to this year’s budget.

Director Shanley noted the SCRRRA revenue for electricity is above 25 cents a kilowatt hour.
He said it will be several years before the change in the electricity sales affects the project. Mr. Daley
said an assessment of what the tip fee would be for SCRRRA if they were relying on current electricity
prices was undertaken by management and it was above $135 a ton.

Vice-Chairman Barlow asked why the indirect and labor costs are increasing. Mr. Duvall said
this is SCRRRA’s last year of bonding and as a result CRRA anticipates elevated work will be required
to close out the bonds and to close its portion of the project. He said as in payroll SCRRRA will only be
charged what is actually allocated.

The motion previously made and seconded was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director
Hayden, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XKD XKD XX | > | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southeast X

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TRANSITION PLAN
REQUIRED PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 13-285

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Eno and seconded by Director Painter.

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-285 directed the Authority to develop a transition plan for the
achievement of a sustainable business model and the improvement of the Authority’s long-term
financial stability, or the conduct of the Authority’s dissolution and the disposal of its assets; and

6




WHEREAS, this Board has considered the consequences of the dissolution of the Authority and
the closure of the mid-Connecticut Facility to the State of Connecticut, its municipalities and
residents, and believes that the environmental and economic impacts of such closure would be
adverse to the interests of all stakeholders; and

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed and discussed in detail the options available for the
Authority’s continued operation at acceptable tip fee levels, and believes that such continued
operation is achievable in the near term; and

WHEREAS, on a longer term basis the direction of state policy regarding waste to energy
facilities and the state solid waste management plan will need to identify the future role of the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, under the auspices of this Board and with the assistance of its
consultants, attorneys, and advisors, has developed the attached Transition Pan, addressing those
matters specific in P.A. 13-285 and the basis for the Board’s conclusions set forth above;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That this Board endorses the Authority’s Transition Plan, and directs the
President to promptly transmit copies to the Governor and the joint standing committees of the
General Assembly having cognizance of matters relating to energy and the environment.

Mr. Kirk said in accordance with the Board’s comments and a consultation with the Resources
Recovery Task Force management has made a number of edits to the original transition plan and the
executive summary. He said in addition a graph of a ten year forecast has been distributed and will be
included in the executive summary which will summarize the recommended legislative initiatives.

The Board reviewed the plan and provided several changes and edits. After substantial
discussion the Board suggested that the plan be revised to make it clear (using two columns) what areas
management will be addressing in the plan, including the drawbacks to eliminating the recycling plan
and the assumed electrical rate. Director Freedman asked that a customer survey for departing towns be
implemented along with an effort to refocus on customer service.

The Board asked that several key points be addressed in the plan including: an explanation of
what sustainability means, a statement that CRRA’s plan is based on burning trash as directed under the
State of Connecticut’s Solid Waste Management Plan, and a request for a specific date as to when a
decision will be made to determine what the successor of technology and/or strategy to implement these
plans is.

Director Freedman made a motion that the resolution be amended to include the changes
suggested and made by the Board. :




VOTE ON RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TRANSITION PLAN REQUIRED PURSUANT
TO PUBLIC ACT 13-285 AS AMENDED AND DISCUSSED

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item as amended and discussed,
which was made by Director Eno and seconded by Director Nunn.

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-285 directed the Authority to develop a transition plan for the
achievement of a sustainable business model and the improvement of the Authority’s long-term
financial stability, or the conduct of the Authority’s dissolution and the disposal of its assets; and

WHEREAS, this Board has considered the consequences of the dissolution of the Authority and
the closure of the mid-Connecticut Facility to the State of Connecticut, its municipalities and
residents, and believes that the environmental and economic impacts of such closure would be
adverse to the interests of all stakeholders; and

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed and discussed in detail the options available for the
Authority’s continued operation at acceptable tip fee levels, and believes that such continued
operation is achievable in the near term; and

WHEREAS, on a longer term basis the direction of state policy regarding waste to energy
facilities and the state solid waste management plan will need to identify the future role of the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, under the auspices of this Board and with the assistance of its
consultants, attorneys, and advisors, has developed the attached Transition Pan, addressing those
matters specific in P.A. 13-285 and the basis for the Board’s conclusions set forth above;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That this Board endorses the Authority’s Transition Plan, substantially as
presented and discussed and directs the President to promptly transmit copies to the Governor
and the joint standing committees of the General Assembly having cognizance of matters
relating to energy and the environment.

The motion previously made and seconded to approve the resolution above as amended and
discussed was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice Chairman Barlow, Director
Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Nunn, and Director Painter voted
yes.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Andrew Nunn

XXX [X|X[X X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards, Southeast

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Adams and seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

HR Specialist/Board Administrator




TAB 4




RESOLUTION REGARDING POWER PRODUCTS CONSULTING
SERVICES

WHEREAS, La Capra Associates, Inc. has extensive analytical resources and
knowledge of and experience in the ISO New England market in which CRRA’s electric
power generation assets participate; and

WHEREAS, La Capra Associates, Inc. has through its previous work performed for
CRRA developed and has in place various modeling tools specific to CRRA’s generation
assets;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to enter into an agreement with
La Capra Associates Inc. for Power Products Consulting Services, substantially as
presented and discussed at this meeting.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for

Power Products Consulting Services

Presented to Board

December 19, 2013

CSWS Resources Recovery Facility and Jet

Facility Turbine Facility
Contractor La Capra Associates, Inc.
Base Term January 1, 2014 — June 30, 2016

Term Extensions

None

CRRA Termination Rights

The Agreement may be terminated by CRRA upon
at least thirty (30) days advance written notice.

Contract Type/Subject Matter

Power products consulting services.

Contract Dollar Value

$15,000 in FY2014. Funding amounts for these
services for FY15 and FY16 will be included in the
respective fiscal year budgets.

Scope of Services

Assist CRRA in formulating power products budget
forecasts for the sale of electricity and capacity and
assist CRRA in formulating strategies for the
management of the power products and markets
associated with CRRA’s South Meadows waste-to-
energy facility and Jet Turbine Facility.

Other Pertinent Information

This contract is for a vendor determined to have
Special Capability pursuant to section 3.1.2.5 of
CRRA's Procurement Policies and Procedures,
accordingly this contract would be entered into as
an exception to the competitive process. For FY15
and FY16, and pursuant to 3.1.2.5 of the
Procurement Procedures, board approval will be
obtained if the expenditure is greater than $10,000
per year.

Budget Status

Will be funded from CSWS operating budget (for
matters regarding the resource recovery facility)
and from the Property Division budget (for matters
related to the Jet Turbine Facility).




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Power Products Management Consulting Services
South Meadows Waste to Energy and Jet Turbine Facilities

December 19, 2013

Executive Summary

This is to request that the Board of Directors authorize the President to enter into an
agreement with La Capra, Associates, Inc. (“La Capra™), to assist CRRA in the strategic
management of the power products associated with CRRA’s South Meadows waste-to-
energy facility and South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility (the “Facility”) pursuant to
section 3.1.2.5 of CRRA’s Procurement Policies & Procedures governing contractors
with special capabilities.

Discussion

Prior to FY 14 CRRA conducted auctions to sell the net electric output of the CSWS
South Meadows Resources Recovery Facility (the “Facility”) in the ISO New England
(“ISO”) wholesale market. At its November 2012 meeting the Board of Directors
resolved to forego an auction for Fiscal Year 2014 and instead sell the electricity into the
ISO Day-Ahead market in order to provide CRRA the flexibility to enter into
negotiations to sell some or all of the Facility’s power to the State of Connecticut and/or
an aggregator of electricity serving municipalities.

At its February 28, 2013 meeting the Board approved retaining the services of La Capra
to support CRRA’s efforts in negotiating a bilateral agreement with the State and/or
electricity aggregator. La Capra was recommended to CRRA by CRRA’s outside legal
counsel specializing in energy matters. La Capra is a recognized and well-regarded full
service independent energy consulting firm with 30 years’ experience consulting for
clients across North America. Its clients include power generators, utilities, regulators
and environmental advocates. La Capra provides power market evaluation, analysis and
forecasting for New England power market participants.

The term of the agreement was for approximately ten (10) months commencing March 8,
2013 and terminating December 31, 2013. Pursuant to section 3.1.2.5 of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures governing contractors with special capabilities
Senior Management wishes to enter into a new agreement with La Capra for a term
commencing January 1, 2014 and terminating June 30, 2016. The term would be
coterminous with CRRA’s other three-year engineering and consulting services
agreements.




When it became apparent that an electricity contract with the State would not be
forthcoming, CRRA used the services of La Capra to forecast the revenue CRRA could
reasonably expect to receive through participation in the ISO New England (“ISO”) Day-
Ahead market. This forecast was needed in order to revise the FY 14 budget that had
already been approved by the Board but reflected the contemplated $0.06/kWh CRRA
had thought it would receive under a State contract. A letter outlining the methodology
used by La Capra to forecast the power market, as well as the firm’s experience is
provided in the attached documents. La Capra’s forecast analysis of future New England
electric power prices is based on the current forward market, which reflects the prices of
power and fuels, capacity constraints, congestion, development of planned new
generation capacity and planned retirement of existing generation capacity, and recent
bilateral sales.

Subsequent to this assignment, CRRA used La Capra’s services to obtain a preliminary
assessment of CRRA’s market exposure related to CRRA’s participation in the ISO
Forward Capacity Market (“FCM”). La Capra has expert understanding of the FCM and
how it functions. Having ready access to this expertise would be of particular value to
CRRA in the event CRRA were placed in the position of having to shed our current FCM
Capacity Obligations (shed obligations through a bilateral agreement(s) with a third
party(ies) and/or through the delisting of some or all of our generation assets from the
FCM).

Financial Summary

Costs associated with the agreement will be funded from either the CSWS operating
budget (for matters related to the resource recovery facility) or the Property Division
budget (for matters related to the Jet Turbine Facility). Note that each task will be
discussed in advance and a not to exceed estimate will be approved by CRRA prior to the
commencement of any work assignment. Each task estimate of cost will be based on the
hourly rates, by staff position, provided by La Capra and made a part of the base

agreement.




@Qzﬂm) Assoctaies

November 13, 2013 LETTER PROPOSAL
Sent via £-mail

Ms. Virginia Raymond

Connecticut Resource Recovery Authority

100 Constitution Flaza 6t Floor

Hartford, Connecticut 06103-7722

RE:  Thoughts on the Price Forecast used in the Revenue FProjections

Dear Ms, Raymond,

This letter is to supplement our discussions regarding the La Capra Associates choice in
methodology used to estimate revenues for output from the waste-to-energy steam generation
units at South Meadow. My understanding is that there has been some review of CRRA
operations to establish an independent outlook for CRRA operational and financial
performance. In this review, the assumption for future electric generation revenue was for
fiscal year 2014 to have the same price for energy as CRRA had realized in the prior fiscal year.
In the review fiscal year 2015 was assumed to escalate by 2% over 2014. My comments below
were developed to communicate our rationale for using prices from the forwards markets for
electricity in New England to provide a 'better” indication of future CRRA revenues.

FORECASTED ENERGY PRICES VERSUS HISTORICAL

La Capra Associates used rather standard and best practices to decide on the underlying
electric energy prices necessary to forecast CRRA revenue from energy sales. La Capra
Associates routinely advises clients on energy sales and purchasing decisions based upon the
current electric market forwards. We routinely convert the monthly forwards for peak period
energy and off-peak pertod energy to hourly prices using historical variations from average.
We do not rely on historical price levels, but do utilize historical hourly price variations from

average,

In our experience the assumption that future prices will mimic historical prices has proven to
be an oversimplification resulting in significant forecasting error. The availability of forward
market prices is based upon actual trades made between buyer and seller. The forward prices
are a much better, although not perfect, predictor of future prices. Typically the forwards in
New England electric energy market prices capture the market participants knowledge of
changes in natural gas prices, announce development of new generation or the retirement of
existing generation, the activities in New England regarding energy efficiency program
spending, renewable energy generation, developments in natural gas pipelines whether that be
increased capacity through additional compression, new construction or any growing
constraints. The electric energy price forwards for New England are strongly correlated to the
forwards for natural gas, since the generation in New England that sets market clearing prices
for more than 80-90% of the time burm natural gas. The forwards represent market
participants’ view of how changes expected in the regional and national economy affect energy
prices.

La Capra Associates, inc.

One Washingion Mall, 5 Floor

Boston, Massachusetts 02108

latapra.copm




Lelter Price Forecast to V. Raymond
- November 13, 2013 * Page 2

The readily available forward prices can be easily incorporated into our revenue forecasting,
including for CRRA, and allow us to capture the known or expected changing conditions that

impact energy markets in New England,

UNCERTAINTY IN PRICE FORECAST ~ A HIGHER UPSIDE POTENTIAL

It is also important to discuss the uncertainty surrounding the New England Energy prices.
Simply put, there is more potential for significantly higher prices while the same potential for
lower prices is a much smaller magnitude. The following factors could increase prices (over
expectations) in New England for a portion of the year such as weeks or months. The price
increases that have been seen in the past can easily be $100-200/MWh as compared with an
average annual price that has historically been in the $35-50/MWh.

Factors that would spike or increase energy prices:

¢ Severe regional winter or surmuner weather. This is especially a large
impact when a winter period experiences temperatures lower than the
low temperatures of a normal winter.

¢ Winter natural gas pipeline deliverability constraints - ISO-NE has
implemented a number of actions in order to minimize the probability
that there will be a highly constrained natural gas supply for electric
generation. We have yet to see if those actions will perform as expected.
Our general understanding is that most market participants expect these
actions to be successful.

o Unforeseen outages of one or more larger generating capacity, such as a
nuclear plant.

o  External factors can result in trading entity becoming fearful of natural
gas or electric power supply. Examples of these would be US politics
affecting the economy and financial markets, weather interruptions in
natural gas supply regions, global unrest affecting world-wide oil and
natural gas markets.

There are also factors that can drive energy prices lower in the region. In the past the factors
that are described below will impact energy prices résulting in a drop in prices from expected
or normal levels somewhere between $5-20/MWh, This is much lower in magnitude than the
markets reactions to the factors discussed above.

Factors that would dampen or decrease energy prices:
» Mild regional winter or summer weather. This tends to soften natural

gas prices in the winter, and also reduces the use of less efficient
generation in New England.
s A fall off from expectation of the economy growth in the region and

nationally.

¢ More generation coming online such as renewable energy based
generation.

»  Greater success in reducing consumption through energy efficiency
programs

lacapra.com




//"

N

Letter Price Forecast to V. Raymond
November 13, 2013 = Page 3

Overall, I would summarize that La Capra Associates maintains that the use of forward market
based energy prices not only improves the accuracy of a forecast but represents standard or
best practices by consultants, utilities, generation owners and large energy consumers. We
also would characterize that the uncertainty in our revenue forecast is such that the magnitude
of which energy prices respond to upside risks is much greater than the way energy markets

respond to downsize risks.

I'hope you and your organization find this explanation and clarification useful. Should you
need to discuss any of these factors please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

/

John G. Athas

Principal Consultant
La Capra Associates, Inc.

Contact Information

John Athas, Principal Consultant
La Capra Associates, Inc.

One Washington Mall, 9% Floor
Boston, Massachusetts 02108
Tel:  617.778-2451

E-mali: jathas@lacapra.com

facapra.com




* ABOUT OUR ENERGY SERVICES CONSULTING FIRM

30 Years of
Industry
Expertise

&

La Capra Associates is an employee-owned
consulting firm which has specialized in the
electric and natural gas industries for 30 years.
Our expertise includes power resources planning,
market policy and analysis {wholesale, retail, and
renewable), power procurement, economic/
financial analysis of energy assets and contracts,
and regulatory policy.

Qur firm provides services to a broad range of
organizations involved with energy markets,
including regulatory agencies and consumer
advocates, public policy and energy research
organizations, public and private utilities, energy
producers and traders, financial institutions and
investors, and consumers.

Throughout our history, we have extended
services at the forefront of change in the industry,
including areas such as marginal cost pricing,
integrated resource planning, competitive
procurement of resources, and demand-side
management. Our expertise in energy matters is
interdisciplinary. We regularly provide services
ranging from broad policy development,
to analysis of rate applications, analysis of major
investments, and short-term planning
and operations.

Our work frequently leads to presentation of
expert testimony or opinion before state or
federal regulatory agencies, financial institutions,
and corporate management and boards, and has
consistently withstood detailed scrutiny.

for more information, contact:

John G. Athas, Treasurer
617-778-5515, ext 131 ¢ jathas@lacapra.com

Areas of Specialization

« Integrated Resource Planning

*  Generation Planning and Asset Valuation

*  Power System Planning

*  Transmission Planning

»  Market Analytics

*  Renewable Energy Planning

* Energy Efficiency Planning

*  Procurement and Portfolio Management

+  Regulated Rates, Cost of Service and Rate Design
» Competitive Bidding and Evaluation

«  Utility Regulatory Policy

»  Environmental Planning for Energy Systems

*  Merger and Acquisition Analysis

*  Retail Electric Markets Policy and Design

*  Wholesale Electric Markets Policy and Design
«  Utility Strategic Planning

Relevant Experience

A——

POWER GENERATION
s Forecasts of Revenue Expectations for Generating Facilities (Numerous clients)

s Power Supply Advisory Services and Power Procurement {Amtrak)

= Valuation of Generation Assets Owned by Pennsylvania Utilities (Office of the
Consumer Advocate}

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
= Need Analysis for Transmission Line Siting Application (Cape Wind Associates)

2 Detailed Economic Assessment of Non-Transmission Alternatives (Vermont
Electric Power Company)

& Preparation of Gas Demand Forecast for Local Gas Distribution Company
{North Attleborough Gas Company)

UTILITY RATES & REGULATORY
> Electric Cost Allocation and Ratemaking (various clients)

= Regional Transmission Operators’ Rates and Cost Allocation (Wisconsin
Citizens Utifity Board)

RENEWABLE ENERGY
s Market and Portfolio Analysis of Renewable Energy Projects (Various clients)
o Renewables Project Due Diligence for Financing (mrc)

®  Wind Power Project Reviews; Utility IRP Review of Coal Project (Okiahoma
Industrial Energy Consumers)

La Capra Associates + One Washington Mall + Boston, Massachusetts, 02108 + Tel: 617-778-5515 » www.lacapra.com




ABOUT QUR ENERGY SERVICES CONSULTING FIRM

30 Years of
Industry
Expertise

La Capra Associates is an employee-owned
consukting firm which has specialized in the
electric and natural gas industries for 30 years.
Our expertise includes power resources planning,
market policy and analysis {wholesale, retail, and
renewable), power procurement, economic/
financial analysis of energy assets and contracts,
and regulatory policy.

Our firm provides services to a broad range of
organizations involved with energy markets,
including regulatory agencies and consumer
advocates, public policy and energy research
organizations, public and private utilities, end-use

customers, energy producers and traders,
financial  institutions and investors, and
consumers.

Throughout our history, we have extended
services at the forefront of change in the industry,
including areas such as marginal cost pricing,
integrated resource planning, competitive
procurement of resources, and demand-side
management. Cur expertise in energy matters is
interdisciplinary. We regularly provide services
ranging from broad policy development,
to analysis of rate applications, analysis of major
investments, and short-term planning
and operations.

Our work frequently leads to presentation of
expert testimony or opinion before state or
federal regulatory agencies, financial institutions,
and corporate management and boards, and has
consistently withstood detailed scrutiny.

For more information, contact:

Stan Faryniarz, Managing Consultant
617-778-5515, ext 114 ¢ sfaryniarz@lacapra.com

Areas of Specialization

Energy Procurement

Energy Contracts Assessment
Renewable Projects & Markets
Merger and Acquisition Analysis
Asset Valuation Planning
Market Price Forecasting

Retail Rate Regulation
Wholesale and Retail Portfolio Management
Market Systems

Electric Regulatory Policy
Transmission Project Evaluation
Iintegrated Resource Planning

Relevant Experience

S—

POWER GENERATION

Power Supply Advisory Services and Power Procurement {Amtrak]
Forecasts of Revenue Expectations and Project Feasibility for Generating
Facilities {Numerous clients)

Valuation of Generation Assets Owned by Pennsylvania Utilities (Office of
the Consumer Advocate)

a

[

RENEWABLE ENERGY

o

o

a

<]

Market and Portfolio Analysis of Renewable Energy Projects (Various clients)

Renewables Project Due Diligence for Financing (MTC)

Wind Power and LFG Project Reviews; Utility IRP Review of Coal Project
(Oklahoma Industrial Energy Consumers)

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

Need Analysis for Transmission Line Siting Application {Cape Wind

Associates)

Detailed Economic Assessment of Non-Transmission Alternatives
{Vermont Electric Power Company)

Preparation of Gas Demand Forecast for Local Gas Distribution Company
{North Attleborough Gas Company)

UTILITY RATES & REGULATORY
Electric Cost Allocation and Ratemaking (Various clients)

il

n

Regional Transmission Operators’ Rates and Cost Allocation (Wisconsin
Citizens Utility Board)

La Capra Associates + One Washington Mall » Boston, Massachusetts, 02108 + Tel: 617-778-5515 + www.lacapra.com




POWER SUPPLY, PROCUREMENT & PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

Power Supply Services
1. Wholesale and Retail Electric & Gas Supply Analysis

Our team of professionals has conducted technical, financial, and contractual review, and then successfully closed numerous wholesale and retail
transactions. Our extensive experience with power market assessment and power transactions in the New England, New York and PJM electricity
markets provides clients with both a broad market perspective and access to commercial experts practiced in managing energy portfolios
and budgets.
CLIENTS INCLUDE
RetaiL: Amtrak ¢« Massachusetts Water Resource Authority ¢ Narragansett Bay Commission ¢ Defense Contractor
WHOLESALE: Green Mountain Power Corporation ¢ Vermont Electric Cooperative + Washington Electric Cooperative (VT) ¢
Littleton Water & Light Department (NH)

2. Preparation and Execution of Competitive Transactions )

We have considerable experience in power market transactions — wholesale and retail; and for a number of our clients, we manage their entire
portfofio. Since ‘wholesale drives retail,” we focus on evaluating conditions in the prevailing wholesale markets. We help our clients identify their
power procurement goals, and their risk tolerances and preferences. The resuits have included successful vendor solficitations (RFPs/RFQs),
enhanced price negotiations, and millions of dollars in power cost savings.

3. Project Evaluation

We have assisted various utiliies and private and public sector clients in evaluating the inclusion of generation projects into their supply portfolio.
We have conducted feasibility studies and due diligence on potential projects involving a number of technologies including wind, solar, biomass,
landfill and farm methane, and combined heat and power.

4. Rates and Interconnection Negotiations

Our consuitants are experienced in designing and negotiating special distribution and generation rates and contracts for unique end users. In
addition to retail power supply rates and terms, we have experience designing, negotiating and evaluating specific non-generation and
interconnection rates and services for our retail clients.

Procurement & Portfolio Management

Market View

*  Historical statistics, trends, and analyses of forward and spot energy markets and drivers (e.g. natural gas).
*  Customized monthly reports on market performance (e.g. short position, or load vs. control area loads or power prices).

Market Price Forecasts

»  Using La Capra Northeast Market Model (AURORA platform) and Forward Price Curves.
* " Energy: peak and off-peak by zone.

»  Capacity: ICAP by zone or market.

= Ancillary services: reserves, regulation, efc.

*  Renewable Energy Certificates: by technology and by state.

Active Procurement & Portfolio Management

Load Forecasting: Forecast load requirements and resources output, and project energy position and product requirements.

Dispatch Models: Create simulation models to forecast cost and budget variance, monitor performance.

Procurement Strategy: Develop approaches to procuring power supply {from day-ahead to long-term).

Wholesale Market Interface: Procure short-term energy, prepare and submit load and resource bids fo the 180,

Procurement Process: Establish the processes and RFP documents or alternative procedures through which to acquire power supply.
Contract Negotiations: Develop form of power purchase agreement(s) and negotiate details with suppliers.

Risk Management: Assess and mitigate market risk of each portfolio.

Monitoring & Evaluation: Assess porifolio performance and product alternatives.

Budgeting: Prepare monthly, quarterly, seasonal and annual budgets for clients’ internal use.

Billing & Settlement
*  Review and verify billing and settlement statements from the ISO and wholesale suppliers for accuracy.

La Capra Associates * One Washington Mall ¢ Boston, Massachusetts, 062108 * Tel: 627-778-5515 ¢+ www.lacapra.com




TABS5




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING USE OF RESERVES TO PAY CERTAIN FY ‘14
LEGAL COSTS

WHEREAS, CRRA obtained Board authorization to pay projected legal fees and
expenses from appropriate budgets and reserves in May, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-247, approved in June, 2013, states that CRRA shall enter
into a memorandum of understanding with DEEP for the assumption by DEEP of
CRRA’s post-closure obligations for the Hartford, Ellington, Wallingford, Shelton, and
Waterbury landfills; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-184, also approved in June, 2013, requires the sum of up to
$ 35,000,000 to be transferred from CRRA and credited to the resources of the
General Fund; and

WHEREAS, CRRA has engaged its outside counsels to provide legal advice and
assistance with the drafting and negotiation of the required MOU and the related transfer
of funds from CRRA’s landfill post-closure reserves; and

WHEREAS, CRRA now seeks Board authorization to expend funds from one of its
Board-designated landfill post-closure reserves to pay legal costs incurred in connection
with this matter, and to re-allocate such costs proportionately among the appropriate post-
closure reserves upon completion of these matters;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the President is authorized to expend up to $250,000 from the
Hartford Landfill Post Closure Reserve for payment of legal costs incurred in fiscal year
2014 in connection with the mandated transfers of CRRA landfill obligations and
reserved funds; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Chief Financial Officer is authorized to re-allocate
the total amount of such legal costs proportionately among the appropriate post-closure
reserves following payment of all such costs.




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

Request regarding Authorization for Use of Reserve Funds for Payment of
Projected Legal Expenses
December 19, 2013

Executive Summary

This is to request board authorization to use funds from the Hartford Landfill
Post-Closure Reserve to pay certain projected fiscal ‘14 legal expenses.

Discussion:

At its May 2013 regular meeting, the Board of Directors approved payment of
FY 14 legal fees and expenses from appropriate budgets and reserves. In
June 2013, the State Legislature passed Public Act 13-247, directing CRRA
to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with DEEP for the assumption
by DEEP of CRRA’s obligations regarding its closed landfills, and Public Act
13-184, requiring the transfer of up to $35 million from CRRA to the resources
of the General Fund. These matters require the assistance of outside
counsel and the determination of a funding source for the payment of
resulting legal fees.

Management believes that these costs are most appropriately funded by
CRRA’s landfill post-closure reserves. Since all of the funds remaining in
such reserves at the time of transfer are anticipated to be transferred to the
State’s General Fund, it does not appear to matter which specific reserve is
used to pay the fees; following completion of this matter, the costs can be
proportionately re-allocated among the appropriate reserve accounts.

We are now seeking board authorization to pay the projected legal costs from
the Hartford Landfill Post-Closure Reserve, and to re-allocate such costs
among the appropriate landfill post-closure reserves following payment.




TAB 6




REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF
THE FISCAL YEAR 2015
AUTHORITY OPERATING BUDGET

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Authority Operating Budget be adopted
substantially in the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.




Proposed Fiscal Year 2015 o
The Authority Operating Budget

December 19, 2013
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

« The fiscal year 2015 proposed operating budget totals $3,857K, which remains equal to fiscal
year 2014 adopted budget.

Adopted Proposed Increasé / Decrease
FY14 FY15 $

Personnel Services $2,206,500 $2,138,000 $ (68,500)
$1,650,500 $1,719,000 $ 68,500

Expeﬁditi;res

-3.10%

Non-Personnel Services

$4.000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1.000,000 -
$- + .
FY14 Adopted FY15 Proposed
$3.857K $3.857K

@ Personnel Services B Non-Personnel Services




* The fiscal year 2015 proposed Personnel Services is lower than fiscal year 2014 adopted
budget by approximately $69K or-3.10% primarily due to reduction in Payroll.

Personnel Services Adopted Proposed Increase/Decrease
(in $000s) FY14 FY15 $ %

Payroll/ Related Matters * $ 1,564,000 $ 1,479,000 §$ (85,000) -5.43%
Overtime Payroll $ 33,000 $ 33,000 $ - 0.00%
Medicare Tax $ 22,000 $ 20,000 § (2,000) -9.09%
Social Security $ 83,000 $ 78,000 § (5,000) -6.02%
CT Unemployment Comp $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ - 0.00%
401-K Contribution 3 153,000 % 141,000 § (12,000) -7.84%
Employee Benefits $ 260,000 $ 299,000 $ 39,000 15.00%
Benefits Administration $ 58,000 $ 58,000 §$ -

Other Benefits 3 25,500 % 22,000 $

* Includes Market Progression Adjustiments

* The fiscal year 2015 proposed Non-Personnel Services is higher than fiscal year 2014
adopted budget by approximately $69K or 4.15% due to increases in communications
services, office temporary services, computer hardware, and other equipment, offset by a
decrease in general consulting services.




3qeonddy 10N = e/
"TI/91/11 UO T AL Ul PSOUSWILIOD WAISAS ()
"dFFQ LD 01 o 03 19sfo1d ()
"€1/0£/90 uo papus j0fo1d ((1)
“P1/0€/90 o pus 01199[014 (D)
"T1/S1/11 uo papus 10sfoid (g)
“uonEN[eAS SI3 JO 1ied Sk PaIopIsu0d 9 PINOYS PUE SIOIAISG [SULOSISJ-UON] 10] 195png AILIOYINY o1, Ul SSEaI0Ul [[BISA0 31} 01 SINQLIUOS 109[014 TNONIULOD) PUA o1 JO
SANSO[ B} (1A POJRISOSSE SJUNOIOE PUB SPURY JO SULINIONISAI JUI0RL AU} PUE ‘SJUNOIOE IDNIO PUE SOUBLSIUIEA PUE SOLI[N[) ULYila SSI[BLIOUR ‘G107 A Ul pa1edpnq Suieq saimipuadxe juswdinbe
[BO1]940 121} “10A9/01 ‘PRI0U 2 P{ROYS 1] "Paten|ead aq Avw sisanbar 108png yotym uodn yreunpusq g sopiaoid sormipusdxs [eoe £107 A4 03 sanjea 198pnq pesodoid ¢10z X JO uostedwiod oy (V)

- $ - $ - g - $ - $ ueleq

%000 - $  %9LL- (pSP'PTE) $ 000°LS8°€ $ 000°LSSE S PSHISIP  § SuoneIo[IY [eIo ],
%000 - $  %69°€9-  (FSL'D § 0001 $ 0001 $ ¥SLT $ SUWIODU] 1D 79 18219Ju] XXXXX-000-100- 10
Y%ET 6 000'8€8  § %8168 £€6°10%'1 § 000PL6T  $ 0009€1°T  $ L90°TLST  § (1) smsD T118%-000-100-10
%EL'EL  000°19C §  %LYES 8STYIT § 000519 § 000pS¢ $ TPLOOV $ uorsialg Auedoid 0118%-000-100-10
%00°001- (000°96€) §  %00°001- (i618¢E) $ () 000°96¢ $ 161°8¢¢ $ uosiAl(g [Ipue] 6018%-000-100-10
%00°001 - $  %00001- (#I¥F'SID) $ (@ e/u PIFSLL $ (1un ynog) Surpokosy 8018%-000-100-10
%00°001- (000°VLS) §  %00°001- (000°19S) § (D) 000°vLS $ 00019 $ UOISIAL( 1S9MUYINOS 9018%-000-100-10
%606 00021 $  %LEP] SSL'81  $  000v¥I $ 000T€1 $ SyTisT1 $ 100014 IsROYINOS #018%-000-100-10
%Iyes-  (000°1¥1) §  %ov'8s-  (I40°€h6) $  000°€TI $  000'v9T $ 1#0990°1  § (&) monosuuo)-prA XXXXX-000-100-10
um«ohouﬁ—\omﬁoho—-— omﬂuhumﬁ\omuohozu SIAA PIAA CIAA :o_un_hvmvﬁ— unoxny
aiaSOdOdd S1A4 (V) a1S0doud S1Ad aasodoud agrdoayv VALV

SA @ALJOAY PIAA SATVNLOV €1A4

NOILVDOTTV SINIWIIINOAT ANNAATT

%000 - $  %9LL- wsr'vze) § 000°LS8C  § 000°LSS'E  § PSHISIY . § saamypuadxy jero L,
%Sy 005°89 § %1961 198°18T  $  000°61L°] $ 0050591 § 6CILEHT § SIIIAIG [SULOSIJ-UON XXXXX-10$-100-10
%01'e-  (00$°89)  §  %60TT-  (SIE€909) $  0008EIT  § 00S90TC § SICHHLT  § SOOIAIRG [PUUOSIO] XXXXX-10$-100-10
Omnvhuoﬂ\vwﬁvhu_: om_wv.aoQ\owﬁo‘_u:— m~>h PIAA m—>h :o_uQTUmuQ u=5000<
adasodOodd s1X4 (V) aas0doud S1A4 aasodoud aardoayv TVNLOV

SA QALAOQY PIAL SATVALDV €1A4

NOLILVDOTIV HdALIANAIXH

LIOANI ONILVIAdO ALTMOH.LAY TH.L




s1qeonddy 10N = e/u
"SMSD W 01 Apoaip pagren) ()

"UONEN{EAS SI) JO 1ied S PaIopIsuoo 5q PINOYS PUE SIIAISS [OUUOSIS]-UON J0F 395png ALoyny oty ur 9SBIIDUI [[BIDAO QU3 0} INGLIFU00 132014 IND109UUC)) PIA

S JO 2INSO[O SY) YHIM PAIBIOOSSE STUNOO0R PUE SPUN JO FULINIONISII USRI SYf) PUE ‘SIUNOOOR IOY10 PUE SOUBUSIUIZIA PUB SSNI[H() UILA SOIfeWOuE ‘G107 A4 Ul pa1edpng Bursq sarmipuadxe juswidinba
[BI1[9AD 13 “19AIMOY| ‘PRIOU 3q PINOYS }] 'PIIBNjEAD 9q ABU S)senbal 198pnq yolym uodn Jrewyousq & sopiaoid sermyipuadxs [BMIoe €107 A 01 senjea 393pnq pasodoid 10z AJ Jo uosuedwioo sy, ()

%0070 - § %686 SeaY $ 000°€T $ 000°€I $ $€59 $ SIVIAIBS SNOSUE[[ISIIA C0€TS-105-100-10
%00°001 - $  %00°001- ($85°1) § - $ - § 5851 $ {d) wswdinbyg Aeyes/Suryiol) 1031019 11225-105-100-10
%000 - $  %69¥I €0Z°¢ g 000°sT $ 000°sT § L6L1T $ sotddng eoyz0 20TTS-10$-100-10
%6881 000z §  %0£1T 9L 11§ 000°L9 $ 000°Sy § ¥ETSS § S99IAIRS SUOHEIIUNUILLIOT 81125-106-100-10
%L9'9 000°1 $  %L898 8EHL $ 00091 § 00051 § 7958 $ JUSUIINISEY/SIINON [€35T - SUISIILAPY S11cs-105-100-10
%00°0 - §  %t08L 390°¢ $ 000°L $ 000° § Tg6'e $ $901AI0S BunUL 80125-105-100-10
%000 - §  %Sl'e 9001 $ 000°C1 $ 00071 $ ¥6601 $ Jordo) 90125-106-100-10
%00°0 - §  %SIS 9zs'e $ 000°CL § 000°TL $ ¥L¥'89 $ SUOCHBOUNUILIOIRS ], $012S-105-100-10
%oLY 0001 $  %99°¢11 66L°T1  § 000°TZ $ 000°1T § 10201 ) s394 A1eala(q pue o5e1s0g 10125-10S-100-10

SADIAYES TINNOSHAJ-NON

%0TE-  (00S°89)  §  %60°7T-  (SIE909) §  000°8EIT  § 00S'90TT § SISPPLT § SOIIAIRG [PUUOSIA] [€}0IGNS
%EL'CI-  (00S°E) §  %S8TSI-  (696°C) §  000°CT §  00s°ST $ 69657 $ siyauag JoyI0 05Z1$-105-100-10
%000 - $  %6lL- 06¥'%) $  000°8S $  0008S $ 06¥79 $ UonENSIUILPY Ssjyousg SETIS-108-100-10
%0051 000°6€ $ %686z (€9¥'LT1) §  000°66T $ 000097 $ cov'ory $ syjeuag sakojdug LTT1$-10$-100-10
%b8'L-  (000T1)  § %TI'Sl-  (€0TIS) §  000°‘IbI $ 000°€S1 $ €oTTLl $ uonnqLuuo) 104 €TT16-108-100-10
%000 - S %bL9S- (601D $ 000°8 $ 0008 $ T6¥'81 $ dwop yuswikojdwsun 10 TTTI$-10$-100-10
%209~ (000°S) $ %8991  (¥I9'S1) §  000°SL $ 000°¢8 $ ¥19'¢e $ Aundag [eroos 12T1$-105-100-10
%60'6-  (0007) $  %Pelz-  (9TFS) § 00002 $ 000CC $ 9Tyse $ Xe ], 91edIpI 0TT15-105-100-10
%000 - $  %68Cr  (98L%T) § 000°€E $ 000°c¢ $ 98L°LS $ [[oifed SUIIBAQD 0Z11$-10$-100-10
%ECEEL  000°0F $ %0000l 000°0L $  000°0L $ 000°0¢ $ 2r0Qqy popnjou] uolssaI30.d 13eN
%S1'8- (000°STL)  $  %eevT-  {€L8°TSH) $ 000°60F1 $ 0007€S'T $§ €L8°19%81 § SIONEBIN pejeey /[[01hed OL115-10$-100-10
SADIAYAS TANNOSHAd
ASBILI(J/AsBAIIU] 9SBILII(]/ISLAIDU] STAA PIAA CIAA uopndrosa(q JUnodYy
AASOdOYd ST1AL (V) aiSOd0oUd S1A4 adasodoyd agrdoav IVOLOVY
SA QALIOAYV PIAA A TVNLOV 1A

STVIIAd TINIIANTIXT

LIDANI ONILVIAdO ALIMOH.LAV THL



9

“UOLENBAS SIY) JO 11Bd SB P2IOPISUOO 9 PINOYS PUE SIIAISS [SULOSIS]-UON 10F J08png AIOyInY Y Ul 958S10UI [[2I9A0 SU1 0] 9)NQLIUOD 10af01g IN2N3UUOY) PIN
3L} JO 3INSO[0 3 i PJRIOOSSE SJUNOIIE PUE SPUTY JO FULINJOMLISIL JUDISI SY} PUE ‘SILNOIJR JOLI0 PUB SOUBUSIUIBIA| PUE SOLI|1(] UM SIIBUWIOUE G107 AA Ul patedpnq Suiaq somgpuadxs juswdinba
[e01[240 1B} “I0ASMOY ‘PAIOU 3Q PINOYS 1| "PRIenjeAd oq Aeur sisonbal Je8png yoym uodn sreunjouaq e sop1aoad sarmipusdxa [erioe €107 A 01 sanjea 198pnq pasodoid ¢107 A4 J0 uosuedwios sy (v)

%Sy 00589 $ %196l 198187 §  0006LLT  $§ 00S°0S9T § 6EI'LEF'T § SIS PUUOSIIJ-UON {EI0}qNS

%00°001- (059°€) $  %00001- (920) $ - $ 059°¢ $ 9Tz $ AouaBunuo) [euonesndo 1008$-10$-100-10
%606~ (000°7) $  %0Sy-  (Zve) $  000°0T § 000CT § 60T $ $99,] Jueg / 99Isni] $856S-105-100-10
%98'681 05961 §  %00001 0000 §  000°0€ § 0s€0!l $ - $ juswidinbyg Yo 16¥¥S-105-100-10
%0070 - $  %6SLL6  TLOG $ 00001 $  000°1 $ 826 $ arem)jos Jenduio)) £847S-10$-100-10
%EP'96  000°LZ $  %¥8000T <T8ETS §  000°SS $ 00087 $ 819C $ arempiey ndwo) 78%¥$-10$-100-10
%SS'Y 00521 S %919 9Ev'601 ¢ 005°L8T $ 000°6LT $ +90°8L1 g SOURUNUIBIA 79 SABIII() 60£€5-105-100-10
%09°€e-  (00S°1¥)  §  %087¢-  (8T00K) §  000°C8 $ 00s€Tl §  820°CT1 $ $901A10G Jun[nsuo) [eusy 29 ASojouss ], ‘Suesuifuy 66875-105-100-10
%I1- (000°1) $  %I¥8T 0LLl $ 0008 $ 0006 $ 0£Z9 $ i S90IA18S 9FLINOIF/BUINNSUOD S0URINSU] $L82S-108-100-10
%67°¢-  (005°C) $  %OLY 00€c §  00S°cL $ 000°9L $ 00T0L $ Ioyipny £9875-105-100-10
%LL'Y 000°91 §  %bTTl TT9'cr  § 000°00% $  0008¢ $ 8LE9SE $ sa0 [e8e] 96825-10S$-100-10
%EES-  (000'R) $  %9CL L98'Y $  000°1L $ 000°SL $ €£1°99 $ 90UBURIUIRIA AS0]OUYI3 ], UOHBULIOJU] $$82$-105-100-10
%000 - $ %6791 YOL'L $  000'sS $ 000°cs $ 96T°Ly $ 1ue)[nsuo) AZ0[ouYos |, UOHBULIOU] £687$-105-100-10
%000 - $  %0L61-  (6¥800) §  000°S8 $ 000°s8 $ 6¥8°S01 $ sumiuL1g aoueInsuy 0975-105-100-10
%00°ST  000°S1 $  %zsTze-  (ovI9g)  § 000°sL $ 00009 $ 9opI‘lll $ so0IAleg Aously Axerodwd ], $192$-108-100-10
%00°0Z 0051 §  %Sel 0z1 $ 0006 $ 00S°L $ 0888 $ SAOIYDA 0§ [on] T197$-10$-100-10
%SSY 000°'¢ §  %Tl'8s 0LTTy $  000°S1l $ 000011 $ 0€L'TL $ uey #097S-10$-100-10
%000 - $ %0000l  000°C $  000°¢ $  000% $ - $ $98S07/sWITe]) SourINSU] $0$TS-10$-100-10
%0001 000°1 $ %8981 1€L°1 $ 00011 $  000°01 $ 6976 $ suonelpdQ Surping ¥0¥ZS-105-100-10
%00°0 - §  %LLEL £9¢ §  000°¢ $ 000°¢ $ L£9C $ 991108 Juswidmby 9030 £0¥Z$-105-100-10
%LS'8T 0001 $  %SOSYSL 69TV $  00S¥ $ 005°€ $ 1€t $ SOUBURUIRA/ATRARY S[OIYRA 10¥25-105-100-10
%TTTT  000°1 §  %09¢ 161 $ 005 $ 005t $ 60¢€S $ juswasINquIIsy 8es[IA $SETS-10$-100-10
%S¢ 00§ $  %L9ST ¥90°¢ $ 0001 $ 00S%1 § 9611 $ SO0IAISS UONURIRY PI0ITY SI£7$-106-100-10
%00°0 - $  %S59IT 0L9C $ 0001 $ 000°S1 $ ogeTl $ S99IAI0G 2IBMYJOS [[01ARg 01£25-105-100-10
%EEEl-  (0007) $  %ST90¢ 0086 $  000¢1 $ 0001 $ 00T°¢ $ Supurer], 90£TS-105-100-10
%98'TF  000°¢ T %sLtY 970X $ 00001 $ 000°L § $56% $ [9ABI], pue SBURSIA sssulsng $0€TS-108-100-10
%6C - (000°1) $ %618 (s¢¢) $ 0009 § 000°L § $€5'9 '3 suoneziue3i() [eUoIssy0Id-san( #0€2S-105-100-10
%LU~ (000°1) $  %E9'S 4l §$  000°€T $ 000'tT $ sLL1T $ [eLLIRIN Jo¥/1qndAdirosgng £0£2S$-105-100-10

3SBALII(F AU 9SBAII(Y/ASBAIDUY SIAA PIAA €1AA uondrsaq unoNy
aasodoud S1A4 (¥) QaS0d0ud S1AA aasodoud azirdoayv TVNLOV

SA qALdOAYV PIAL

SATTVALOYV €1AY

STVLAJ TINLIANIIXA

LI9dNd ONILVIHdO ALTYOHLAYV AHL



TAB 7




Ry e

S oy
Wmm.ww?wA e

S

SR

gy
i

-

o

s Sl
Shaanaiang
.

.

=

o

SR
(taesradanas
o

el
G
-
ae

- ey
G S

demiaa

i

g

s

U

e

o . .
s
e







Shgnne e Siead 2
L ; o e Coln
coue 2 e Gt o a0 G :
5 i e o o et i
i S i 7 i 2
L o L . o
s o S o S .
i SR : .
o S .
. e
Cani i

LRl

it Eoss i Tl &
e Ssiateet e PN
S i e
e A

e

S91019S [ouuosisg uoN »
'S9IIAIBS [UUOSIA] =

 U011ONPAY 150D =










safieyoins 10 s09y [e




. N_..,m,_m>9_aa 0L
Jruazod :.:m wapn( 4o Jopjo pin oom_

Eom:oo ,._mm:oom___.




05$ @ 10dsm
£99 @ 15410 (1Y A
' 09$ @ Auteq B
19 © vvsn
7S ® WdMOB
yS$ @ VSN |

0S$ @ 20ds n

£9% @ 12410 IV B

09$ ® Awitegm

19 @ vvsn m

7S @ WdMO B
. ¥SS @vvsnm

€102 ‘T Ay




St

e
=

e
e

it

15809404

o

-

o
S







<o

_ deo4 [B3SH 3sed0d0d / (BN

s

/t\/&/«
.,»
o

o 3 5

1SEI9.104 YI1UZaY Uyod
1582104 VYYD

y8nouyy (T 1edA) STOT A4

(z 1e3A} 9TOZ A4

y8noy) (T 4eaA) STOT A4
(T 183A) 7007 Ad 1ENIOY mommes

(0T 182A) ¥ZOZ A4

.\ (0T 1e0A) €107 Ad ysnoiq

Sueaaae e g S
. ; Ty 2
»wa%.@% : S zmﬁ%&/mwws»ﬁwmﬁw W
. - - S . e
S 3 - S R <w?«<wwww o S aen

- : : s
< 5 s < = 5 Sor R e e
y S e S s e
5

Sonitee

i o
- o

-
Sehniaa
o




S

00

[

9%

96'69%

G

i

e

o

G




 (s9n1[edPIUNA ZT) VSN WISL HOUS T Ja1L]

o .Amu<z::mEmmgm< mc‘_pmt__m_ao‘n__mm Uuo) PIN|

Awm<zv 1u W,E.QGLMx\....mC_HmLon ST

TUnf | (19350UpUEIN 8 P|a5LPIT J0SPUIM UANOS) VSIN Z 431L|

~sie :mi,m:o,_.‘_m\/ (PJEPUEIS) 12B3UO) J9|NEH

7 ﬂ,.m,_,a. 1,_,,w:o_p_.m A (Aed 10 uzm:u.mbc_ou;m._:mx

neis ﬂmcm._hcsm c,_.:ﬁ ._

.u,”cmw. ,r,xmmmm

/7SN (19430) LU0 J3|NEH

Emm\s.pogm




TAB 8




RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION REGARDING
ORGANIZATIONAL SYNERGY & HUMAN RESOURCES
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION to the BOARD of DIRECTORS
REGARDING RENEWAL of HEALTH, DENTAL, VISION, LIFE and
DISABILITY INSURANCE PROGRAMS

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the renewal of the employee
health insurance benefit plans with ConnectiCare (medical), Ameritas (vision), MetLife
(dental) and Lincoln Financial (life and disability), for the period of January 1, 2014
through December 31, 2014 for an estimated net combined premium of $625,000.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Health/Dental/Vision/Life/LTD/STD Insurance Program
Renewal

December 19, 2013

Executive Summary

CRRA’s insurance programs renew on a calendar-year basis. RC Knox, CRRA’s
benefits broker, negotiated rate increases with the current health plan providers
ConnectiCare, MetLife, Ameritas and Lincoln Financial for the Authority’s 2014
renewals. RC Knox’s representative, Kurtis Dennison, achieved rate reductions for the
medical plan by leveraging the Committee’s decision to not market CRRA’s medical
coverage.

Mr. Dennison was able to reduce CRRA’s renewal rate with ConnectiCare from 5% to
3.77% because of the good experience of the plan and our willingness to not market our
medical coverage.

Mr. Dennison negotiated CRRA’s dental renewal to a 3.67% rate increase over 2013
premiums with MetLife. This premium increase is the lowest the Authority has received
in the past four years.

Ameritas has maintained a flat cost with CRRA for the past four years and the rate
increase of 5.95% for 2014 is appropriate and acceptable given the previous years of no
rate increases.

Lincoln Financial (life, STD/LTD, voluntary life and AD&D) is renewing CRRA’s
coverage premiums at zero increases for 2014.

As final employee elections may vary, the recommendation is based on a not to exceed of
premium rounded to the nearest thousand.

Recommendation
Product Provider CY14 Premiums
Medical ConnectiCare $ 602,000
Dental MetLife $ 54,000
Vision Ameritas $ 9,000
Life & Disability | Lincoln Financial $ 54,000
Employee (3 94,000)
Contributions
CY14 Total $ 625,000




Recommendation

In consultation with our broker (R. C. Knox & Co.), Management and the
Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Committee recommends that the
Board of Directors approve renewals with ConnectiCare, MetLife, Ameritas, and
Lincoln Financial for the employee benefit programs mentioned above.
Management further recommends that the combined net premium of $625,000, as
adjusted for final employee plan selections, be accepted for the period of January 1,
2014 to December 31, 2014.




